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QUESTIONS RECEIVED AS OF April 4, 2013 

 

38. How much time should the Design/Builder include in the schedule for the Department’s 

review and/or approval of the RFC Plans Submittal? 

Per Section 2.2.5 of the Technical Requirements, the review and/or approval period 

of the RFC Plan Submittal is 7 days. 

39. Will the Department require a Conceptual Stage Hydraulic Analysis Submittal and, if so, 

how long will the Department utilize to review the information and provide comments? 

A Conceptual Stage Hydraulic Analysis Submittal will not be required. 

40. Will the Department determine the fate of General Permit No. 46 to ensure that the 

subject project maintains permit coverage after November 3, 2014? 

MDOT intends to take the necessary steps to ensure the Project maintains permit 

coverage after November 3, 2014. 

41. Will the Department request re-authorization under a re-issued General Permit in 

November 2014, if required? 

MDOT intends to request re-authorization under a re-issued General Permit. 

42. Will the re-issued General Permit contain changes to turbidity limits, allowable acreage 

disturbed, and/or any other environmental constraints? 

Changes to the above mentioned constraints are not anticipated in the re-issued 

General Permit. 

43. Will the Department obtain Water Quality Certification from MDEQ for the re-issued 

General Permit in order that the subject project maintains coverage from the State? 

MDOT intends to obtain Water Quality Certification from MDEQ for the re-issued 

General Permit. 
 
 



 

44. On page 5 of 15 (page 7) of RFP instructions states: "Volume 2 – Contract Price Proposal 

must be received by the date and time specified in Section X, Milestone Schedule." 

Question: No information is provided for the requested number of copies of Volume 2. 

Can you please confirm the number of copies proposer is to submit to MDOT for our 

Volume 2 – Contract Price Proposal? 

One. 

45. On page 5 of 15 (page 7) of RFP instructions states: "Volume 2 – Contract Price Proposal 

must be received by the date and time specified in Section X, Milestone Schedule." 

Question: No information is provided whether a PDF or electronic copy of Contract Price 

Proposal is required. Please confirm if PDF is required and if required, how it is to be 

organized in the final PDF. 

No PDF is required. 

46. Page 5 of 15 (page 7) of RFP states, Deliver ten (10) copies of the Volume 1 Proposal, 

sequentially numbered on the lower right hand cover sheet from 1 to 10, and one (1) CD 

containing the Proposals in one (1) to five (5) PDF files. 

Question: Can Proposer provide one (1) final PDF file of entire Volume 1 (including Key 

Individuals and Plans Appendices)? If not, please explain how Proposer is to divide the 

final PDF for Volume 1 and Appendices. 

Yes. 

47. Please clarify the intent of the phrase “responsible for the entire bridge” in the MDOT 

response to Q19.  Does it mean that the Contractor will be liable for the design of the 

elements of the bridge that are NOT changed by the Contractor’s proposal or just those 

elements of the bridge affected by the Contractor’s proposal? 

If the Contractor elects to change any elements of a bridge within the signed and 

sealed MDOT supplied plans, the Contractor shall sign and seal the entire bridge 

plans. 

48. Would MDOT consider a delay in the submittal of the Volume I technical proposal until 

4/30/13? 

See posted Addendum 2. 


